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DISTRICT 13 - continued -

VA-2521 

aA-~2522 

a.A -2523 

~ - 2524 

C>li-2525 

\?;'1 -2526 

PLITT-HEINRICH DUPLEX Before 1877 5124-5126 South 
Rolling Road, Relay. Square frame duplex house with a 
cupola at the peak of its hip roof. Blue wood shingles. 
Just south of "New Rolling Road" (Md. 166). Possibly the 
J. Donald house of the 1877 Hopkins atlas. Restored in 
recent years by the related Plitt and Heinrich families, 
each branch having one of the two units. 

GRIGGS-CHERRY HOUSE Before 1877 5128 South Rolling 
. Road, north of Forsythia Avenue. Plain, vernacular · frame 

house with a front porch that has been filled in recent 
decades. Gable end to street; brown shingles. It was 
Thurston Griggs' house when the Sun reported that some 
years before (possibly the 1970s) a small frame workshop in 
the yard had been demolished, the former work shop of 
Samuel F. B. Morse, whose experimental telegraph was strung 
along the B. & 0. tracks through Relay in 1844. Apparently 
the Habersham grounds in 1877 Hopkins atlas. House shown 
in 1915 Bromley atlas. Present owner: Ray F. Cherry and 
wife. See, "Relay: From Horses to Eight Lanes of Horse­
power," Sun, October 23, 1981. 

SWEET HOUSE 1890 5132 South Rolling Road, Relay. 
Brown shingled cross-gabled house of frame with some 
bracketing, round-topped window in the gable peak, full­
width front porch. Owners Stephen and Kathy Sweet can 
trace the house back to January of 1890. Recent two-car 
garage. 

KESSLER 
Relay. 
siding. 

HOUSE ca. 1880 5131 South Rolling Road, 
Vernacular style frame house with artificial 

Estimated to date from 1880s. 

BUTLER HOUSE - 1910 - 5138 South Rolling Road. Built for 
the Butler family in 1910 and passed to their daughter 
Louise Butler who sold to the present owners, making only 
two families in 82 years of hi story. Plain cross-gabled 
house, with 1-over-1 windows, cream-yellow aluminum siding. 

CROSBIE HOUSE After 1877 5117 South Rolling Road, 
Relay. Small frame vernacular house, two stories, three 
bays wide, with .lts gable end to the street, set well 
back. Possibly a structure of the Poplar Grove estate 
shown in 1877 atlas. It was the "Cruse" house in 1915 
atlas. Owner: Diana Crosbie. 
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